
Rachel Martinez 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello Rachel, 

Tilley, John F <john.Hilley@chase:com> 
Monday, October 15, 2012 2:08 PM 
Rachel Martinez 
RE: Citizens Oversight Panel 

RECEIVED 
OCT 15 2012 

I would like to serve as an at-large member ofthe committee. My interest in the water situation on the peninsula has 
been constant since moving here in 2000. I previously served on the Water District's Citizen Panel about five years 
ago. As a career hanker! have worked with many of the businesses and government organizations involved and· 

.. : .,' .impacted by our water situatio.n:Also, asa banker I am very comfortable working with accounting detCliik'''''''"'';';'-'-';::: =.~,,~ . 

Thank you very much, 

John Tilley 

Relationship Manager, VP 

Chase Business Banking, RM Channel 

291 Alvarado St., 2nd Floor 

Monterey, Ca 93940 

Phone: (831) 754-5360 

E-Fax: (855) 898-6991 

Mobile: (831) 241-2754 

john.f.tilley@chase.com' 

For excellent service log on to www.chase.com. or call our Business Platinum suppott line @ 877-425-8100. 

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or 
disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

From: Rachel Martinez [mailto:rachel@mpwmd.net] 
Sent: Monday; October 15,20121:39 PM 
To: TilleYrJohn F ' 
CC: Rachel Martinez 
Subject: Otizens Oversight Panel 

Mr. Tilley, 

Thank you foryourinterest in serving on the,Ordinance 152 Citizens Oversight Panel. We are indeed still looking for 
. nominations. i>lease reply confirming your interest; we ask that you inciude your qualifications and whether you wQuld . 

serve as an individual oras a 'representative of a community group. I look forward to receiving your reply . 
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Thank you. 

Respectfully, 
Rachel M. Martinez 
Community Relations liaison 
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District 
Office: 831-658-5653 
Cell: 831-917-0282 
Rachel@mpwmd.net 

~"'rw-
WeYER --

This transmission may contain information that is privileged., confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient; you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is 
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any viruS 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened., it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase 
& Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as appiicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If . 
. you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its -
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you. 
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